PMHarrisCOL PEmails

From: John Segala

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 5:58 PM

To: Stephanie Coffin

Cc: Samuel Lee; James Tatum; Serita Sanders; Tanya Simms; HarrisCOL Resource
Subject: CORRECTION - SUBMITTAL - P1 Input for Harris PSER Sections 9.2.1, Service Water

System (SRP Section 9.2.1) and 9.2.8, Turbine Building Closed Cooling Water System (SRP
Section 9.2.2)
Attachments: image001.jpg

Stephanie,

This e-mail makes the following correction to clarify my previous e-mail:

Sam Lee and | approve of the attached P1 input for Harris PSER Sections 9.2.1 (SRP Section 9.2.1) and 9.2.8
(SRP Section 9.2.2).

John

From: John Segala

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2008 5:53 PM

To: Stephanie Coffin

Cc: Samuel Lee; James Tatum; Serita Sanders; Tanya Simms

Subject: SUBMITTAL - P1 Input for Harris PSER Sections 9.2.1, Service Water System (SRP Section 9.2.1) and 9.2.8,
Turbine Building Closed Cooling Water System (SRP Section 9.2.2)

Importance: High

Stephanie,

Sam Lee and | approve of the attached P1 input for Harris PSER Sections 9.2.1 (SRP Section 9.2.2) and 9.2.8
(SRP Section 9.2.2).

The RAI for Section 9.2.1 has been issued in the eRAIl Workflow.

John P. Segala
hief, Balance of Plant Branch 1 ,
Cffice of Mew Reactors a ¥
11, 5. Muclear Regulatory Commission rr

Telephone: (301) 415-1992
Fa: {301} 415-1953
E-mail: john.segala@nre. gov

Mail Skop: O-7H4
Washington, DC 20555-0001




Hearing Ildentifier: ShearonHarris_COL_Public
Email Number: 128

Mail Envelope Properties (C4A4C9A16294FB4CBA5A36312D05FFACOAB9F48380)
Subject: CORRECTION - SUBMITTAL - P1 Input for Harris PSER Sections 9.2.1, Service

Water System (SRP Section 9.2.1) and 9.2.8, Turbine Building Closed Cooling Water System (SRP
Section 9.2.2)
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Received Date: 8/12/2008 5:58:28 PM
From: John Segala

Created By: John.Segala@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"Samuel Lee" <Samuel.Lee@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"James Tatum" <James.Tatum@nrc.gov>
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"Serita Sanders" <Serita.Sanders@nrc.gov>
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"Tanya Simms" <Tanya.Simms@nrc.gov>
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Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO02.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 836 8/12/2008 5:58:28 PM
image001.jpg 14140

Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



John P. Segala

Chief, Balance of Plant Branch 1
Cffice of Mew Reactors

11, 5. Muclear Regulatory Commission

Telephone: (301) 415-1992
Fa: {301} 415-1953
E-mail: john.segala@nre, goyw

Mail Skop: O-7H4
Washington, DC 20555-0001
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